
                                  
 

  
Working  in  partnership  with  Cheshire  East  Development  Management  

  
Civicance  Limited  is  an  agent  for  Cheshire  East  Council  (CEC)  and  is  owned  and  controlled  By  CEC  

Registered  Office:  Westfields,  Middlewich  Road,  Sandbach,  Cheshire  CW11  1HZ  
CEPNBAletterCEPCOAletter 

  
Ref  No:  19/2099N  
Paula  Cottrell,  
Clerk  to  Hankelow  Parish  Council  
10,  BRASSEY  COURT  
WILLASTON  
CW5  6NY  
  

Development  Management  
PO  Box  606  

Municipal  Buildings  
Earle  Street  

Crewe    
CW1  9HP  

  
Telephone:  0300  123  5014  

E-­Mail:  planning@cheshireeast.gov.uk  
  

  Dear  Madam   Date:  24-­Oct-­2019  
  

Town  and  Country  Planning  (General  Development  Procedure)  Order  2015  
  

  Application  No:   19/2099N  
  Proposal:   Outline  application  for  new  classic  car  showroom.  Access  and  layout  

are  included.  Other  matters  are  reserved.  
  Location:   Land  adj  The  White  Lion  PH,    AUDLEM  ROAD,  HANKELOW,  CW3  0JA  

 
Further  to  our  recent  notification  of  this  application,  we  have  now  received  amended  plans/details  which  
you  can  view  via  the  Planning  pages  of  our  website  www.cheshireeast.gov.uk.  Documents  can  also  be  
viewed  at  any  office  of  the  Council  which  has  internet  viewing  facilities  for  the  public.  
  
If  you  would  like  to  make  further  comments,  they  must  be  submitted  using  our  online  form  which  can  be  
accessed  via  the  website  link  Commenting  on  Planning  Applications  or  via  the  Available  Actions  tab  within  
the  application  record.  Please  ensure  that  we  receive  your  comments  no  later  than  noon  on  07-­Nov-­2019.  
If  you  do  not  have  access  to  the  internet,  you  can  contact  the  Planning  Customer  Service  Centre  on  0300  
123  5014  who  will  be  able  to  offer  further  advice.  
  
As  previously  advised,  your  comments  will  be  made  publicly  available  including  via  the  Planning  pages  of  
our  website.    If  applicable,  any  comments  you  submit  would  also  be  referred  to  or  submitted  in  evidence  if  
an  appeal  is  made  against  the  Council’s  decision.  
  
Yours  faithfully  
  
Gareth Taylerson 
 
Principal  Planning  Officer  
Development  Management  
  


